From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 7:57 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: #11 - Halsted/Route 6 (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stol e n Ve h i c I e

Event Time: 19:57:12 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: 150

Vehicle Make: RAM

Vehicle Color: WHI/ONG

Camera: #11 - Halsted/Route 6 (NB)

Network: Harvey IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 9:46 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HoTLIST ALERT: [ 11 - Halsted/Route 6 (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stol en Ve h i C I e

Event Time: 21:45:17 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 10:32 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IECEECEN #12 - Halsted/Sibley (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Veh icle

Event Time: 22:32:04 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: 150

Vehicle Make: RAM

Vehicle Color: WHI/ONG

Camera: #12 - Halsted/Sibley (NB)

Network: Harvey IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 6:21 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:#14 - Halsted/Sibley (SB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stol e n Ve h ic I e

Event Time: 18:20:58 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: 150

Vehicle Make: RAM

Vehicle Color: WHI/ONG

Camera: #14 - Halsted/Sibley (SB)

Network: Harvey IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 5:23 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT-| {14 - Rodeo/Essington (EB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 17:21:57 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: 14 - Rodeo/Essington (EB)

Network: Bolingbrook IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 3:22 PM
To: Maxwell Villant
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: BRAQICENN124 - Neil @ Hill - SB
[EXTERNAL]
7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate .
Number Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 15:20:56 02/18/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: CYL

Vehicle Make: GENR

Vehicle Color: WHI/WHI

Camera: #24 - Neil @ Hill - SB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:44 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT | ASRCRl 15 Springfield @ Army Trail (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate .
Number Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 14:43:56 02/17/2024

Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Make: LDTL

Vehicle Color: BLK/WHI

Camera: #15 Springfield @ Army Trail (NB)
Network: Village of Bloomingdale IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 4:29 AM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: |JJE{IC 08 - Reddick (EB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate

Number Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 4:28:58 02/18/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: COA

Vehicle Make: TOYT

Vehicle Color: BLK

Camera: 08 - Reddick (EB)

Network: Kankakee County IL SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts

Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 7:08 PM

To: Corbin Snyder

Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 07 - Yorktown Mall South Exit - Leftmost
Lanes

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate

Number StOIen VGhiCle

Event Time: 19:07:23 02/17/2024

Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: TRV

Vehicle Make: CHEV

Vehicle Color: BLK

Camera: 07 - Yorktown Mall South Exit - Leftmost Lanes

Network: Lombard IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 4:55 PM
To: Colby Barham
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || (G #01 - Prospect @ 74 - SB

[EXTERNAL]

Stolen Plate

Event Time: 16:54:56 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #01 - Prospect @ 74 - SB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 4:56 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HoTLIST ALERT: || R #08 - McKinley @ Paula - sB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen P Iate

Event Time: 16:56:11 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #08 - McKinley @ Paula - SB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 4:56 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || SRl # 10 - Bloomington @ Prospect - WB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen P |ate

Event Time: 16:55:14 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #10 - Bloomington @ Prospect - WB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 7:32 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: |G 02 - 157 Off Exit 315 (N/B)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Sto I en Ve h i C I e

Event Time: 19:31:29 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: J30

Vehicle Make: INFI

Vehicle Color: TAN

Camera: 02 - 157 Off Exit 315 (N/B)

Network: Bradley IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:36 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: RSN 49 North Entrance to Walmart from 53

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Veh icle

Event Time: 13:34:45 02/17/2024

Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Color: BLK

Camera: 49 North Entrance to Walmart from 53

Network: Dupage County IL SO

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 10:03 AM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT RGN #09 - Grand Ave @ Crown - EB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Sex Offender

Event Time: 10:02:26 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: CAM

Vehicle Make: TOYT

Vehicle Color: GRY/GRY

Camera: #09 - Grand Ave @ Crown - EB

Network: Dupage County IL SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 3:31 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT SRR #14 - 103rd/Helene Ave. (EB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rra nt

Event Time: 15:30:42 02/18/2024
Source: lllinois Leads
Camera: #14 - 103rd/Helene Ave. (EB)

Network: Naperville IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 1:11 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IE(IOEI 77 - Clear Lake Towards 55 (EB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Veh i cle

Event Time: 13:10:10 02/18/2024

Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: WRX

Vehicle Make: SUBA

Vehicle Color: BLU

Camera: 77 - Clear Lake Towards 55 (EB)

Network: Springfield IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 3:58 PM

To: Corbin Snyder

Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: #14 W Schick Rd @ 3rd St (WB) -
Relocation

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Sto I en Ve h ic I e

Event Time: 15:57:18 02/18/2024

Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Make: CADI

Vehicle Color: WHI

Camera: #14 W Schick Rd @ 3rd St (WB) - Relocation

Network: Village of Bloomingdale IL PD

Open in Browser
».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 9:54 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 41- Ash/11th (EB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stole n Ve h i c I e

Event Time: 21:53:22 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: TK

Vehicle Make: CHRY

Vehicle Color: GLD

Camera: 41- Ash/11th (EB)

Network: Springfield IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 12:41 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:#Sl - E Wood St & S 22nd St (WB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Veh icle

Event Time: 12:40:37 02/18/2024

Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: 300

Vehicle Make: CHRY

Vehicle Color: GRY

Camera: #51 - E Wood St & S 22nd St (WB)

Network: Decatur IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 12:29 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: [N #62 - W Grand & N Fairview (WB)

[EXTERNAL]

Rt Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 12:28:49 02/18/2024

Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: 300

Vehicle Make: CHRY

Vehicle Color: GRY

Camera: #62 - W Grand & N Fairview (WB)

Network: Decatur IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 9:13 AM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: (SN EI #03 SB S. Frontage @ IL RT.83

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate

Number Wa l'l'a nt

Event Time: 9:12:33 02/18/2024
Source: lllinois Leads
Camera: #03 SB S. Frontage @ IL RT.83

Network: Burr Ridge IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:15 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 7(1)(b) - (SB) Kilbourn/167 St

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate

Number Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 13:14:07 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: CYL

Vehicle Make: HD

Vehicle Color: WHI

Camera: 15 - (SB) Kilbourn/167 St

Network: Country Club Hills IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 10:20 AM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: EAQIEINE - 183 /Pulaski (EB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate -
Number Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 10:19:18 02/18/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: CYL

Vehicle Make: HD

Vehicle Color: WHI

Camera: 16 - 183/Pulaski (EB)

Network: Hazel Crest IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 4:15 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | (0 EI 52 EB Maple at Spring Bay

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Gang or Suspected Te rrorist

Event Time: 16:14:54 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: BMW

Vehicle Color: BLK

Camera: 52 EB Maple at Spring Bay

Network: Dupage County IL SO

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 4:46 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | ECRESEI 13 - (NB) Kilbourn/167 St

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Veh icle

Event Time: 16:46:09 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: EPD

Vehicle Make: FORD

Vehicle Color: WHI

Camera: 13 - (NB) Kilbourn/167 St

Network: Country Club Hills IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:16 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | JE{SNCEI #05 Lincolnway East and Ironwood Dr - WB

[EXTERNAL]

Event Time: 13:15:26 02/17/2024

Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Make: DODG

Vehicle Color: DBL

Camera: #05 Lincolnway East and Ironwood Dr - WB

Network: South Bend IN PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 5:52 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: UGN 12-\Westmore meyers at Maple (SB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate

Number Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 17:51:26 02/18/2024

Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: CHRY

Vehicle Color: BLK/BLK

Camera: 12-Westmore meyers at Maple (SB)

Network: Lombard IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 5:52 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 12-Westmore meyers at Maple (SB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number sto I en Ve h ic I e

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
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 3:48 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IEEZ@OENN 07 - Division/Jennings (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen veh icle

Event Time: 15:47:45 02/18/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: TK

Vehicle Make: CHEV

Vehicle Color: BLK

Camera: 07 - Division/Jennings (NB)

Network: Morris IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 3:57 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 13-Westmore Meyers at Jackson (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number stolen Veh icle

Event Time: 15:57:02 02/18/2024

Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: TK

Vehicle Make: DODG

Vehicle Color: SIL

Camera: 13-Westmore Meyers at Jackson (NB)

Network: Lombard IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:49 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | JECNCEI #01- SB Rt.45 @ St. Francis

[EXTERNAL]

Gang or Suspected Terrorist

Event Time: 15:48:26 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #01- SB Rt.45 @ St. Francis

Network: Frankfort IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 9:31 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | SRl #11 - Halsted/Route 6 (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

MEDEREEEREIEE s ol Vehicle

Event Time: 21:30:57 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Make: TOYT

Vehicle Color: GRN

Camera: #11 - Halsted/Route 6 (NB)

Network: Harvey IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:24 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT (SR 09 - Reed/55 (WB)

[EXTERNAL]

Violent Person

Event Time: 14:23:42 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: 300

Vehicle Make: CHRY

Vehicle Color: RED

Camera: 09 - Reed/55 (WB)

Network: Grundy County IL SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 8:59 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: #12 - Halsted/Sibley (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rrant

Event Time: 20:58:40 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads
Camera: #12 - Halsted/Sibley (NB)

Network: Harvey IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 8:31 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERTIECNOEN #14 - Halsted/Sibley (SB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rrant

Event Time: 20:30:31 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads
Camera: #14 - Halsted/Sibley (SB)

Network: Harvey IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 4:13 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: RSB 01 - Boughton/355 (WB) (South two lanes)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 16:12:21 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: 01 - Boughton/355 (WB) (South two lanes)

Network: Bolingbrook IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 4:01 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IL - IEA@IOXEM 03 - Boughton/355 (EB) (North 2 Lanes)

[EXTERNAL]

Stolen Plate

Event Time: 16:00:09 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: 03 - Boughton/355 (EB) (North 2 Lanes)

Network: Bolingbrook IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 11:49 AM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | (ORI #09 - Grand Ave @ Crown - EB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen P Iate

Event Time: 11:48:28 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #09 - Grand Ave @ Crown - EB

Network: Dupage County IL SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 1:59 PM
To: Daniel Weegens
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IEEM@IOEN #45 - Neil @ St Marys - NB

[EXTERNAL]

Stolen Vehice

Event Time: 13:58:14 02/18/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Make: CHEV

Vehicle Color: MAR/MAR

Camera: #45 - Neil @ St Marys - NB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 2:49 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: Ji{ENEDEM #21 - Lake @ N Frontage - Outbound (West)

[EXTERNAL]

R Hdviiidel Stolen Plate

Event Time: 14:49:02 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #21 - Lake @ N Frontage - Outbound (West)

Network: Dupage County IL SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:00 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | (ORI 13 - Veterans/Windham (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 13:59:24 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: 13 - Veterans/Windham (NB)

Network: Bolingbrook IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 3:54 PM
To: Kaitlin Fisher
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | SR #01 - Prospect @ 74 - SB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 15:53:35 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #01 - Prospect @ 74 - SB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 4:20 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT (R #34 - Prospect @ Marketview - SB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 16:19:47 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #34 - Prospect @ Marketview - SB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 10:27 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IO 01 - W/B 147th @ Cleveland

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Sto I en ve h i Cc I e

Event Time: 22:26:00 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: SOL

Vehicle Make: KIA

Vehicle Color: WHI/WHI

Camera: 01 - W/B 147th @ Cleveland

Network: Posen IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 9:50 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || (SR 02 - E/B 147th @ Cleveland

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen veh icle

Event Time: 21:49:46 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: SOL

Vehicle Make: KIA

Vehicle Color: WHI/WHI

Camera: 02 - E/B 147th @ Cleveland

Network: Posen IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 9:34 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: [N 08 - E/B 147th from Kedzie

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen veh icle

Event Time: 21:33:38 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: SOL

Vehicle Make: KIA

Vehicle Color: WHI/WHI

Camera: 08 - E/B 147th from Kedzie

Network: Posen IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 9:49 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:OS - E/B 147th from Kedzie

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen veh icle

Event Time: 21:48:39 02/17/2024
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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:18 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || ESUEE #08 - 75th Street/Wehrli Road (WB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number wa rra nts

Event Time: 13:17:40 02/17/2024

Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: NISS

Vehicle Color: BLU

Camera: #08 - 75th Street/Wehrli Road (WB)

Network: Naperville IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:29 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || ECRlITEMP #2 75th St and 59th WB (Lanes 1&2)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Warrants

Event Time: 13:28:26 02/17/2024

Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: NISS

Vehicle Color: BLU

Camera: TEMP #2 75th St and 59th WB (Lanes 1&2)

Network: Naperville IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 5:32 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | SRR 13 - Sibley/Washington (EB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rrant

Event Time: 17:31:20 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads
Camera: #13 - Sibley/Washington (EB)

Network: Harvey IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 6:06 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT | (AR 16 - 183/Pulaski (EB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rrant

Event Time: 18:05:53 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads
Camera: 16 - 183/Pulaski (EB)

Network: Hazel Crest IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:41 PM
To: Colby Barham
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IEAQIOREEN #01 - Prospect @ 74 - SB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 13:34:33 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #01 - Prospect @ 74 - SB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:52 PM
To: Colby Barham
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: [JIE(SNCIEN #03 - Prospect @ Bradley - NB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 14:51:47 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #03 - Prospect @ Bradley - NB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:51 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IL - | RGN #05 - Francis @ McKinley - EB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 13:50:38 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #05 - Francis @ McKinley - EB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:51 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HoTLIST ALERT]ECERR 08 - McKinley @ Paula - SB

[EXTERNAL]

Event Time: 13:50:48 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #08 - McKinley @ Paula - SB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 4:33 PM
To: Kaitlin Fisher
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: ORI 1 2 - Mattis @ Bradley - NB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 16:32:52 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #12 - Mattis @ Bradley - NB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:47 PM
To: Kaitlin Fisher
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: #22 - Walnut @ Chester - NB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 14:46:47 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #22 - Walnut @ Chester - NB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:36 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || (USRI #23 - Mattis @ Glen Burnie - SB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 15:35:17 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #23 - Mattis @ Glen Burnie - SB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 10:14 PM
To: Colby Barham
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: [ JE(CEIN #32 - Olympian @ Boardwalk EB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 22:13:38 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #32 - Olympian @ Boardwalk EB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:57 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: JEEARIORENN #33- Prospect @ Marketview - NB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 14:56:44 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #33- Prospect @ Marketview - NB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:34 PM
To: Kaitlin Fisher
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | (SRRl #34 - Prospect @ Marketview - SB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 13:33:47 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #34 - Prospect @ Marketview - SB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:09 PM
To: Colby Barham
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: (ORI #41 - Windsor @ Galen - EB

[EXTERNAL]

IR ot Piate

Event Time: 14:08:54 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #41 - Windsor @ Galen - EB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:42 PM
To: Colby Barham
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: [N #45 - Neil @ St Marys - NB

[EXTERNAL]

Stolen Plate

Event Time: 14:41:04 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #45 - Neil @ St Marys - NB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:38 PM
To: Colby Barham
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | (ORI 06 - Dunlap/Curtis Road (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

Stolen Plat

Event Time: 14:37:50 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: 06 - Dunlap/Curtis Road (NB)

Network: Champaign County IL SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 3:32 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 03 - 157 Off Exit 315 (S/B)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate .
Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 15:31:34 02/18/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: CYL

Vehicle Make: HOMD

Vehicle Color: DBL

Camera: 03 - 157 Off Exit 315 (S/B)

Network: Bradley IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 4:07 PM
To: Cully Schweska
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: [ (RN #12 - Mattis @ Bradley - NB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 16:06:12 02/17/2024
Source: C24-03014

Case Number: C24-03014

Reason: C24-03014

Camera: #12 - Mattis @ Bradley - NB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 4:06 PM
To: Cully Schweska
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: Ul 14 - Bradley @ N Country Fair - EB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 16:04:59 02/17/2024

Source: C24-03014

Case Number: C24-03014

Reason: C24-03014

Camera: #14 - Bradley @ N Country Fair - EB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 6:50 PM
To: Cully Schweska
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: (SN #14 - Bradley @ N Country Fair - EB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 18:49:59 02/17/2024

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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 5:51 PM
To: Cully Schweska
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: INE(OEIN #23 - Mattis @ Glen Burnie - SB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 17:51:08 02/17/2024

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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:23 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: INECIOEIM #26 - Bradley @ 6th - EB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Gang or Suspected Terrorist

Event Time: 15:22:33 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: 350

Vehicle Make: MERZ

Camera: #26 - Bradley @ 6th - EB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:19 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERTECOICEI 27 - Market @ Marketview - SB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Gang or Sus pected Terrorist

Event Time: 15:19:06 02/17/2024

Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: 350

Vehicle Make: MERZ

Camera: #27 - Market @ Marketview - SB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:02 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERTJERII 02 - Wright/University (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Gang or S us pected Te rrori St

Event Time: 14:01:05 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: 350

Vehicle Make: MERZ

Camera: 02 - Wright/University (NB)

Network: University of lllinois at Urbana - Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:25 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:JE(EHl 09 - Chatham/lles (SB)

[EXTERNAL]

R Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 14:24:22 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: CYL

Vehicle Make: HD

Vehicle Color: RED

Camera: 09 - Chatham/lles (SB)

Network: Springfield IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 4:56 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 14 - Stanford/Junction Cir(WB)

[EXTERNAL]

EERETEl Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 16:55:34 02/18/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: CYL

Vehicle Make: HD

Vehicle Color: RED

Camera: 14 - Stanford/Junction Cir(WB)

Network: Springfield IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:53 PM
To: Kaitlin Fisher
Subject: HoTLisT ALERT: [ EESEEI #45 - Neil @ St Marys - NB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 15:52:24 02/17/2024
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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || RS #45 - Neil @ St Marys - NB

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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 4:03 PM
To: Colby Barham
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT 04 - 1000 W Green (EB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 16:02:55 02/17/2024

Source: NCIC

Camera: 04 - 1000 W Green (EB)

Network: University of lllinois at Urbana - Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:50 PM
To: Colby Barham
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: (SR 06 - Dunlap/Curtis Road (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Plate

Event Time: 15:49:16 02/17/2024
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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: [IE@IOEIN 09 Highland @ Butterfield (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen Veh icle

Event Time: 9:12:19 02/18/2024

Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: INFI

Vehicle Color: WHI

Camera: 09 Highland @ Butterfield (NB)

Network: Lombard IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:41 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: GG 12 - Shiloh/Park (WB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Sto I en Ve h i C I e

Event Time: 15:40:08 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: CHK

Vehicle Make: JEEP

Vehicle Color: SIL

Camera: 12 - Shiloh/Park (WB)

Network: Springfield IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: [JIE(SREEI 14 - Stanford/Junction Cir(WB)

[EXTERNAL]

Event Time: 15:37:47 02/17/2024
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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:31 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: 40 - Ash/11th (WB)

[EXTERNAL]

] to'on Vehicie

Event Time: 15:30:43 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: CHK

Vehicle Make: JEEP

Vehicle Color: SIL

Camera: 40 - Ash/11th (WB)

Network: Springfield IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:26 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | 45 - 11th/Jefferson (SB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number St0|en Veh icle

Event Time: 15:25:28 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: CHK

Vehicle Make: JEEP

Vehicle Color: SIL

Camera: 45 - 11th/Jefferson (SB)

Network: Springfield IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:21 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IAYQICIEENN 52 - Oth/N Grand (SB)

[EXTERNAL]

Event Time: 15:20:51 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: CHK

Vehicle Make: JEEP

Vehicle Color: SIL

Camera: 52 - 9th/N Grand (SB)

Network: Springfield IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:03 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || (Il 79 - Dirksen/Elm (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Sto I en ve h i C I e

Event Time: 15:02:33 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: CHK

Vehicle Make: JEEP

Vehicle Color: SIL

Camera: 79 - Dirksen/Elm (NB)

Network: Springfield IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:21 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IL - [J{SEQR81 - S Grand/Dirksen (EB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number stOIen veh iCIe

Event Time: 13:20:22 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: CHK

Vehicle Make: JEEP

Vehicle Color: SIL

Camera: 81 - S Grand/Dirksen (EB)

Network: Springfield IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:59 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:JIEENEEI 83 - Dirksen/S Grand (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Stolen veh icle

Event Time: 14:59:00 02/17/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: CHK

Vehicle Make: JEEP

Vehicle Color: SIL

Camera: 83 - Dirksen/S Grand (NB)

Network: Springfield IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 11:23 AM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | (SR 16 - MacArthur/Maple (NB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate

Number Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 11:22:32 02/18/2024
Source: lllinois Leads

Vehicle Model: CYL

Vehicle Make: HD

Vehicle Color: BLU

Camera: 16 - MacArthur/Maple (NB)

Network: Springfield IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 10:33 AM
To: Peter Nicolini
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT | (O #01 - Prospect @ 74 - SB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 10:33:04 02/18/2024
Source: Frye 724

Case Number: C24-03048

Reason: RO is 99 and wanted for C24-3048
Camera: #01 - Prospect @ 74 - SB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 8:58 PM
To: Matthew Silver
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | IE(EXCEIN #05 - Francis @ McKinley - EB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 20:58:02 02/17/2024

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
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 2:47 PM
To: Peter Nicolini
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: |07 - Neil @ 74 - 5B

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 14:47:07 02/18/2024
Source: Frye 724

Case Number: C24-03048

Reason: RO is 99 and wanted for C24-3048
Camera: #07 - Neil @ 74 - SB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 2:31 PM
To: Colby Barham
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || SRR 09 - Neil @ Kenyon - NB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 14:30:16 02/18/2024

Source: Frye 724

Case Number: C24-03048

Reason: RO is 99 and wanted for C24-3048
Camera: #09 - Neil @ Kenyon - NB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 8:56 PM
To: Peter Nicolini
Subject: HoTLIST ALERT: [ ECSEI 13 - Bradley @ Mattis - EB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 20:55:55 02/17/2024
Source: Frye 724

Case Number: C24-03048

Reason: RO is 99 and wanted for C24-3048
Camera: #13 - Bradley @ Mattis - EB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 2:32 PM
To: Maxwell Villant
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || SR+ 30 - Neil @ Marketview - NB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 14:31:41 02/18/2024
Source: Frye 724

Case Number: C24-03048

Reason: RO is 99 and wanted for C24-3048
Camera: #30 - Neil @ Marketview - NB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 2:44 PM
To: Andrew Wilson
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IR #31 - Marketview @ Prospect - EB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 14:43:24 02/18/2024

Source: Frye 724

Case Number: C24-03048

Reason: RO is 99 and wanted for C24-3048
Camera: #31 - Marketview @ Prospect - EB

Network: Champaign IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 9:38 AM
To: Andrew Wilson
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | (R #33- Prospect @ Marketview - NB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 9:38:00 02/18/2024

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: #34 - Prospect @ Marketview - SB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 10:32:37 02/18/2024

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
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 3:26 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HoTLIST ALERTJ SRRl 02 - crawford/30 - NB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Event Time: 15:25:39 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: LCR

Vehicle Make: BUIC

Vehicle Color: WHI/WHI

Camera: 02 - Crawford/30 - NB

Network: Olympia Fields IL PD

Open in Browser
».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 3:40 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: [ JECEX 08 - (SB) Cypress Ave/Flossmoor Rd

[EXTERNAL]

Event Time: 15:39:16 02/18/2024

Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: LCR

Vehicle Make: BUIC

Vehicle Color: WHI/WHI

Camera: 08 - (SB) Cypress Ave/Flossmoor Rd

Network: Country Club Hills IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 6:35 PM
To: Andrew Wilson
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT | 03 - Prospect @ Bradley - NB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Gang or Suspected Te rro ri St

Event Time: 18:33:48 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: LEG

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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 5:57 PM
To: Andrew Wilson
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | IE(SNCEI #41 - Windsor @ Galen - EB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate

Number Gang or Suspected Terrorist

Event Time: 17:56:49 02/17/2024
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
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 11:02 AM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IECEEIM 01 - Walmart North Exit (Jacksonville IL)

[EXTERNAL]

HOVE Perﬁﬂpﬁtl’é_ricense Plate Stolen Veh icle

Event Time: 11:00:50 02/18/2024

Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: VOLV

Vehicle Color: BLK

Camera: 01 - Walmart North Exit (Jacksonville IL)

Network: Jacksonville IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:59 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: [ (UG #14 - 103rd/Helene Ave. (EB)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Perﬁgrrfgé_ricense Plate Stolen Vehicle

Event Time: 13:59:01 02/17/2024
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
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 2:23 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: EZOICEI #08 Wilden Ave & Wakefield EB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rra nts

Event Time: 14:23:02 02/18/2024

Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: ACC

Vehicle Make: HOND

Camera: #08 Wilden Ave & Wakefield EB

Network: Goshen IN PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:46 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IEEAQIOEEEN #12 Main St & Lakeview SB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate

Number Warrants

Event Time: 14:46:02 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: ACC

Vehicle Make: HOND

Camera: #12 Main St & Lakeview SB

Network: Goshen IN PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 4:32 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: |JJCR#01 US 33 & Meijer Drive - NW Bound

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate

Number Warrants

Event Time: 16:31:01 02/18/2024

Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: TAH

Vehicle Make: CHEV

Vehicle Color: GRY

Camera: #01 US 33 & Meijer Drive - NW Bound

Network: Goshen IN PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 12:23 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: |G #06 Overpass - NB (New Overpass)

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate

Number Warrants

Event Time: 12:22:40 02/18/2024

Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: CHA

Vehicle Make: DODG

Vehicle Color: SIL/BLK

Camera: #06 Overpass - NB (New Overpass)

Network: Goshen IN PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:30 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HoTLisT ALERT: || 401 Hwy 9 @ 600 sB

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rra nts

Event Time: 13:29:20 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: TRN

Vehicle Make: GMC

Vehicle Color: BLK

Camera: #01 Hwy 9 @ 600 SB

Network: Grant County IN SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 5:07 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT TEMP #4 Odyssey Court and Celebration WB

[EXTERNAL]

HOE Perﬁgrrfkljé_:cense Plate Wa rra nts

Event Time: 17:07:02 02/18/2024

Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: SRX

Vehicle Make: CADI

Vehicle Color: BLK

Camera: TEMP #4 Odyssey Court and Celebration WB

Network: Naperville IL PD

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 5:10 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || (S 13 - (NB) Kilbourn/167 St

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rra nts

Event Time: 17:09:17 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: IMP

Vehicle Make: CHEV

Camera: 13 - (NB) Kilbourn/167 St

Network: Country Club Hills IL PD

Open in Browser
l».vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 12:54 AM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:13 - (NB) Kilbourn/167 St

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate

Number Wa I'I'a ntS

Event Time: 0:53:47 02/18/2024
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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 5:03 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || SR 15 - (SB) Kilbourn/167 St

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rra nts

Event Time: 17:02:58 02/17/2024
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
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 12:35 AM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: (SR 15 - (SB) Kilbourn/167 St

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rra nts

Event Time: 0:34:51 02/18/2024
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
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 3:41 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: (SOOI 15 - (SB) Kilbourn/167 St

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate

Number Warrants

Event Time: 15:40:44 02/18/2024
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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 6:36 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT | {DEERNE] #25 WB Beechmont at Pamela

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number P rote cti on 0 rder

Event Time: 18:35:09 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: NISS
Camera: #25 WB Beechmont at Pamela

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:36 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | {DREEEl: 10 EB Fields Ertel at Providence Way

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Protection Order

Event Time: 14:35:20 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: SUBA
Camera: #19 EB Fields Ertel at Providence Way

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:14 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IEEE I #06 NB Hamilton Cleves from 275

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Protection order

Event Time: 13:14:03 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: CHEV
Camera: #06 NB Hamilton Cleves from 275

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:47 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: (SN E#09 NB Kennedy at 71

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Protection Order

Event Time: 15:46:41 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: SUBA
Camera: #09 NB Kennedy at 71

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:54 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERTIHDIDEIEEa #11 SB Ridge at Highland

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number P rote cti on O rd er

Event Time: 13:50:35 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: SUBA
Camera: #11 SB Ridge at Highland

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 10:20 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: (Bl 106 NB Hamilton Cleves from 275

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Warra nts

Event Time: 22:19:50 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC
Camera: #06 NB Hamilton Cleves from 275

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:12 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | (Rl :06 NB Hamilton Cleves from 275

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number P rote cti on O rd er

Event Time: 15:11:17 02/17/2024

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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:11 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: [ JE{SECE 10 NB Ridge at Highland

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Protecti on order

Event Time: 15:10:19 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: NISS
Camera: #10 NB Ridge at Highland

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || (R #11 SB Ridge at Highland

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Protecti on order

Event Time: 15:46:03 02/17/2024
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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:56 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | R+ 19 EB Fields Ertel at Providence Way

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number P rote cti o n 0 rder

Event Time: 15:55:42 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: PONT
Camera: #19 EB Fields Ertel at Providence Way

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 4:54 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || SUER 01 NB Shepherd Ln at Mangham

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Protecti on Order

Event Time: 16:53:26 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: CHEV
Camera: #01 NB Shepherd Ln at Mangham

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 9:49 AM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:#17 WB Montgomery at Kenwood

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number P rote cti on 0 rde r

Event Time: 9:48:33 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: KIA
Camera: #17 WB Montgomery at Kenwood

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 4:21 AM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT RNl 25 WB Beechmont at Pamela

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Prote ction Order

Event Time: 4:20:36 02/18/2024
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
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 4:30 AM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: EAQICOENNN 25 \WB Beechmont at Pamela

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Prote ction order

Event Time: 4:29:41 02/18/2024

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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:10 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: #14 SB Montgomery at 71

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Protection Order

Event Time: 15:09:04 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: NISS
Camera: #14 SB Montgomery at 71

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: IAQOREEN1 17 \WB Montgomery at Kenwood

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number

Protection Order

Event Time: 15:09:26 02/17/2024

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT || SRl 07 WB state at Hwy 50

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Protection Order

Event Time: 17:09:18 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: JEEP
Camera: #07 WB State at Hwy 50

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 5:49 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:OS EB State at Hwy 50

[EXTERNAL]

Protection Order

Event Time: 17:48:35 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: JEEP
Camera: #08 EB State at Hwy 50

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 10:52 AM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: EEQIE #14 SB Montgomery at 71

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Sex Offender

Event Time: 10:50:56 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: SON

Vehicle Make: HYUN

Vehicle Color: SIL

Camera: #14 SB Montgomery at 71

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 7:54 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HoTLIST ALERT: || R #06 NB Hamilton Cleves from 275

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rra nts

Event Time: 19:53:54 02/17/2024

Source: NCIC

Vehicle Model: JNY

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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 9:57 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: (SN #07 WB State at Hwy 50

[EXTERNAL]

protection Order

Event Time: 21:56:27 02/17/2024
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
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 5:30 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | (G #14 SB Montgomery at 71

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number PI'Ote Ction Ol'del'

Event Time: 17:29:41 02/18/2024
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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 4:18 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:#09 NB Kennedy at 71

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Protection Order

Event Time: 16:17:17 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: ACUR
Camera: #09 NB Kennedy at 71

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 4:24 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: (DR #14 SB Montgomery at 71

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Protection Order

Event Time: 16:23:26 02/17/2024
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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 3:43 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HoTLisT ALERT: || RS 13 £B Montgomery at Plainfield

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number P rote cti on 0 rd er

Event Time: 15:42:31 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: TOYT
Camera: #13 EB Montgomery at Plainfield

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 9:01 AM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HoTLIsT ALERT: [SRa 13 EB Montgomery at Plainfield

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Protection Order

Event Time: 9:00:26 02/18/2024
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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:53 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT-JAWICIRE 15 NB Montgomery at 71

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Protecti on Order

Event Time: 13:52:18 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: FORD
Camera: #15 NB Montgomery at 71

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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: || ESECR %17 WB Montgomery at Kenwood

[EXTERNAL]

OORISESNLENTYE Protection Order

Event Time: 13:58:48 02/17/2024
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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 2:26 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:IIECCYENIM 19 EB Fields Ertel at Providence Way

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rra nts

Event Time: 14:25:43 02/17/2024
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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:33 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: #19 EB Fields Ertel at Providence Way

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rra nts

Event Time: 13:32:33 02/17/2024
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
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 2:57 PM
To: Corbin Snyder
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:#19 EB Fields Ertel at Providence Way

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Wa rra nts

Event Time: 14:57:02 02/18/2024
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
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 10:41 AM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: DRl #17 WB Montgomery at Kenwood

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number P rote cti o n 0 rd er

Event Time: 10:40:56 02/18/2024
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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT:#ll SB Ridge at Highland

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number P rote cti on 0 rd er

Event Time: 14:20:30 02/17/2024
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
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 4:32 PM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT EARASRRRRE +17 WB Montgomery at Plainfield

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number P rote cti on 0 rd er

Event Time: 16:31:40 02/17/2024

Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: FORD

Camera: #12 WB Montgomery at Plainfield

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




From: hotlist=flocksafety.com@mail.flocksafety.com on behalf of Elock Hotlist

Alerts
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 9:26 AM
To: Andre Davis
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: [ASCREE #10 NB Ridge at Highland

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate Number Protection Order

Event Time: 9:25:09 02/18/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: LNDR
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
Subject: HOTLIST ALERT: | E{SCEl #25 WB Beechmont at Pamela

[EXTERNAL]

7(1)(b) - Personal License Plate

Nomber Protection Order

Event Time: 14:25:38 02/17/2024
Source: NCIC

Vehicle Make: NISS
Camera: #25 WB Beechmont at Pamela

Network: Hamilton County OH SO

Open in Browser
l»_vehicle image




Public Records Exemptions

The following information explains the factual basis for the redactions applied to the responsive records
provided to you, pursuant to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7 et al.

Reason Description Pages
;(;r)s(glél 7(1)(b) When the possibility of attribution to any person is
. present - Private information, unless disclosure is required
License . : 1-151
Plate by another provision of this Act, a State or federal law or a
court order
Number

1 of 1



